CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

1418 W. 15" Street » RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33404
P.O. DRAWER 10682 RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
TEL: (561) 845-4069 FAX (561) 845-4017

OFFICE OF
CITY MANAGER

Sent via email and certified mail
October 2, 2019

Kenneth Metcalf

Town Manager

Town of Mangonia Park

1755 East Tiffany Drive
Mangonia Park, Florida 33407

RE: City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District Notice of its Intention Not to
Renew the Agreement Between the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District and
the Town of Mangonia Park, Florida, For Provision of Wastewater Service

Dear Mr. Metcalf,

In accordance with the Agreement between the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special
District (“USD”) and the Town of Mangonia Park, Florida, for Provision of Wastewater
Service (“Agreement”), dated October 19, 2005, Provision 17, the USD hereby provides
notice of its intention not to renew this Agreement.

ineerely,

Johathan Evans
City Manager

Cc: Dawn Wynn, City Attorney
Deirdre Jacobs, Interim Director, USD



